From: Alana Harden Williams

To: renee.baxter@expaustralia.com.au
Subject: Wiedeck & Fox - 21 Jeans Street, Muswellbrook
Date: Monday, 7 April 2025 2:24:19 PM
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Hi Renee,

We refer to the above and confirm that we have now spoken with both Luke and
Robyn and understand that the splitis to be 70/30 respectively.

Please confirm this and their account details direct with the clients.

Alana Harden Williams
LAWYER

Phone: 4001 0322
alana@cooperwilliams.com.au

cooperwilliams.com.au

COOPER
WILLIAMS

Office Days: Mon, Thur, Fri - by appointment only

Cooper Williams Lawyers acknowledges the traditional Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander custodians of the Australian land on which it provides its services;
celebrates their ongoing culture and contribution to society; and respects their elders, past, present and emerging.

ga-g_ Mzusen or PROFESSIONAL }Prﬁdl‘-ﬂﬂ ):{ PEXA i

. STANDARDS | % R
L\ SCHEME| 7 poes OO, ———

Liability limited by a scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation.

DO NOT TRANSFER ANY FUNDS TO THIS FIRM (EVEN IF THEY APPEAR TO HAVE BEEN REQUESTED BY THIS FIRM) UNLESS YOU TELEPHONE US
TO VERIFY ACCOUNT DETAILS PRIOR.

If you receive a request from us to deposit money into our trust account, please contact our office to confirm the request was in fact from us to prevent fraud and
ensure your transaction remains safe.

This email message, including any attachments, is intended for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this email in error, you must not disclose or use the information in it. Please
delete the email and any copies and notify the sender. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. Cooper Williams
Lawyers accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments and recommends that the recipient check this email and any
attached files for the presence of viruses.
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